Daniel F. Caruso
Cheirnan

May 10, 2007

TO:

FROM:

RE:

STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Frankiin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-295(
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
[nternet: cl.gov/ese

Commissioner Gina McCarthy
Department of Environmental Protection

Commissioner J. Robert Galvin
Department of Public Health

Karl Wagener, Executive Director
Council on Environmental Quality

Commissioner Ponald W. Downes, Chairman
Department of Public Utility Control

Robert Genuario, Secretary
Office of Policy and Management

Acting Commissioner Ronald F. Angelo
Department of Economic and Community Development

Arthur W. Gruhn, P.E., Chief Engineer
Bureau of Engineering and Highway Operations
Department of Transportation

S. Derek Phelps, Executive Director

PETITION NO. 805 - Ansonia Generation LLC petition for a declaratory ruling that no
Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need is required for the proposed
construction, maintenance, and operation of a 58.4 MW combined heat and power natural
gas-fired electric generating facility and transmission line tap located at 75 Liberty Street,
Ansonia, Connecticut.

Pursuant to General Statutes § 16-50j (h), you may file additional written comments with the
Connecticut Siting Council by June 8, 2007.
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May 2, 2007

Petition No. 805
Page 1 of ]

LIST OF PARTIES AND INTERVENORS
SERVICE LIST

Status Granted

Status Holder
(name, address & phone number)

Representative
{name, address & phone number)

Applicant

Ansonia Generation LLLC

Philip M. Small, Esq.

Michael E. Kozlik, Esq.

Brown Rudnick Berlack Israels LLP
CityPlace I, 185 Asylum Street
Hartford, CT 06103-3402

(860) 509-6500

{860) 509-6501 — fax
psmallidbrownrudnick.com
mkozlik@brownrudnick.com

Raymond McGee

Ansonia Copper & Brass, Inc.
Ansonia Generation LLC

75 Liberty Street

Ansonia, CT 0640]

(203) 732-6673

(203} 735-3787 fax
rmegee/@ansoniach.com

Ted W. Verrill

Sasco River Advisors LLC
75 Sasco River Lane
Southport, CT 06890
{203) 292-3798

(636) 594-3798 fax
tverrilli@email.com

Party
{eranted
05/61/07)

The United Illuminating Company

Bruce L. McDermott, Esg.
Wiggin and Dana LLP

One Century Tower

P.O. Box 1832

New Haven, CT 06508-1832
(203) 498-4340

(203) 782-2889 — fax
bmedermotti@wigein.com
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